PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

PQB No: 01/CO/TIPQBI2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024 - FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND CONFIGURATION OF HARDWARE FOR ERP DATA CENTER AND IMPLEMENTATION OF ORACLE-JDE ERP

Pre- Bid date : 23-10-2024 at 1£:00 AM
No. of Bidder Participated: 04
Maode: Online & Offline

Date: 04-11-2024

Pre-Qualification Bid Queries & Repsonses

PQB Refarence
51, Na, PQUE Page Mo. section or SectionfArealModules Queries / Clarification Required Bidder Name BRBENMPL Reply
Chapter
Please refer 51.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
.. . " . . M
1 2 c;‘:‘;:e; 5-3C0Pe | Epp.EBS-HRMS S°E|5ic': t',e‘:;'re asingle Sign-on to access Oracle HRMS M/sInfosys | This PQB s for shartlisting eligible bidder.
o 4 pplication: Detailed specification and scope of work will e furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer 5I.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
c -5- AMS) | i
2 z O?:\’,’;‘i 5-SCOPE | epp.EBS-HAMS ,IE: ":: S_l:zzn:li:"a:;iegerzt:g 5‘;9‘: (mlp) implementation | )\ tosys  [This POB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
aut g yroks Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer 51.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5- Scope What are the different employee types (Employee,
3 2 of W‘?ork P ERP-EBS-HRMS Contingent Warker, Contacts}? What is the total emplayee M/'s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
strength? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQ8.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5- Scope Do we intend to use recruitment on Internet for the
4 2 P P ERP-EBS-HRMS external candidates to apply or is it for internaf candidates M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
of Work ) . . . . .
onky? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5- Scope The First Payroll will be processed in the beginning of the
5 2 of '\"\?urk 9 ERP-EBS-HRMS Financial Year and confirm if we need to process before M5 Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder,
that? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this POB.
Please refer 5I.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
5. | th i
6 2 Chapter-5- SCOPE | pop £B5.HRMS Do we need to handle oll the E8S modulesinone Phase or | /oy eocve | his PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

of Work

in 2 Phases?

Detailed specification and scope of work wilk be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shartlisted bidders who gualify in this POB,

Page 1

Bangalore

Office



PQB No: D1/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2

024

Chapter-5- Scope

Specify any integrations are required between EBS, JOE and

/s Infosys

Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

7 ¢ Work ERP-EBS-HRMS Hyperion?
of Wor yper Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this PQB.
Please refer 51.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5- ify i b
8 g?:ﬂ;e; 5-560P¢ | pap EaS-HRMS fg;‘:" it S;‘:“‘"?'e Payroll costs to be tansferrad to M/sinfosys  [Tivis PQB s for shortlisting eligible bidder.
d ype Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this POB.
Please refer SL.Mo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
.5-
9 Chapter-5- Scope ERP-EBS-HRMS Any 3rd Party system integrations are required from EBS? M/s Infosys ‘This POB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
of Work N e . . X
Detailed specification and scope of wark will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer 5\.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5- 5 What is t i i i
10 of:\‘r’;[: COPE 1 ERp.ERS-HAMS us:zt{'ns\l :: dc‘g‘;‘;";:‘:}ﬂmy“ time capturing system being | e oo This PQB s for shortiisting eligible bidder.
’ Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PO3.
Piease refer SL.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5-§ Database and A fi ternal int j
1 Chapter-5- Scope  |Oracle Database and App  |In cs..ys a'ssumeles that the external internet facing ) M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
of work GBA applications will be hosted on DMZ servers. Please validate i ) . . . .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer Si.io. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
ch -5-5 | b h ingle Si i ion i f;
12 of 35:?; >- Seope g;: e Database and App :;; ;:::::E:'r?fi e Signon integration in scope for EBS M/s Infosys This POB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
: Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortfisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer 5L.No, 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5- Dat:
13 E?SS“:L Scope g;::le atabase and App Data Encryption using TDE - is it in scope? M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
0 Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PGB.
Please refer SL.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chanter-5- Scape Please suggest As-is architecture of EPM landscape.What
14 P P Hyperion are the different types of planning which are done in M/s Infosys  {This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

of Work

application? {Financial planning, workforce}

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subseque
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB. /
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Chapter-5- Scope

Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

15 f Work Hyperion Is there any integrations with EBS and JDE? Please specify M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
arRean Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
st S What is the reporting cycle (Monthly/Quarterly/half yearly/
16 of ‘?'\.I:'lnrk B Hyperion yearly Budget cycle, Forecasting cycle and rolling forecasts M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
if enabled) Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5-5 H inanci eti bei
17 g?:ﬁ;‘:}: S ACRE Hyperion uso:i rs:;\gc;lr:r:rril:ijzlsianmal BuAEelngrERORsAE; DEINE M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
R Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5-§ i r df
18 of 3503: cope Hyperion rezv; (TI?;;uir;lptttrszgeilnstr;e:::n:i:\u:en::\ifoﬁe or data M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
ye Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer S.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
ch -5-5 What ki int tivi d on dail
19 of :3;?; e Hyperion we:kl |r:;ft:;al;rezzl:ll:ebaacs;:lf?rp:rfr:rrizi Ploanr\niar: L M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
¥ YRCYESRY s & Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5- What are diff t which int ni
20 of 350?; S Hyperion 5 El’ic:Iiecm"r‘ (;r::enpur:c:isen;: c:;i;g‘:e;:: )he HIathINE M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
PP +EXR ! P Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5-5 H inbound syst iding data to Hyperi —
21 g?;‘;::; et Hyperion Plt;"nvnr::]a:v nbound systemprovidingdatatotiypetion M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
B Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
e HEEe . . — }
22 Chapter-5- Scope o oes it require a Single Sign-on to access Oracle Hyperion KiJs Iitosis This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

of Work

application?

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Chapter-5- Scope

Do we need to handle all the Hyperion modules in one

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

23 2 Hyperion : 5 M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
B vtk Bhpscnin 2 Phases: Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
:5. Histori be load b
24 2 C::Etf; SRR Hyperion foliz?:zsc;:]dacti’r;e;d; N riimoj Si:nfqor Migesan M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
orto Liad YpE v Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5- le H i lanning i & User li i
25 2 Chspter-y:-ieope Hyperion i YRR PR AR, serlicenses il be M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
of Work procured to all the modules by BRBNMPL? . S | . .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer 5I.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
ch -5-5 Data Extracti | t ddl i ill b
26 2 ot 33;‘:; Fane Hyperion thaetaresx ::S;;::\:ZT B?:;:\::E e ceansingiwll-oe M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
& Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer 51.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chantae Steae Wwill BRBNMPL has valid Oracle Support identifier to raise
27 2 of V:’)nrk B Hyperion any Service requests with Oracle during implementation & M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
support Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5- le D f hat 0S is Solari d
28 § Chapter-5- Scope  |Oracle Database and App (In osyfs assumes tl .a Proposed iS‘ olaris for database M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
of Work DBA and Linux for Application. Please validate ; —_ : : ’
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5- | d A { ils of th itoring tool
29 9 E?sﬁge; 5- Scope 8:;: e Database and App ;‘;eas;;;))Vide details of the proposed monitoring tools Mifs infasys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
) & Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chanter-5 -> How many third party application integrations do you
30 10 Sch:dule I ERP-JDE-CNC have? Please provide a list of interfaces. Is there any M/s Infosys This PQB is for shartlisting eligible bidder.

architecture diagram that you can share?

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

How many JDE entities(companies or units ) are there in

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

Chapter-5 -> : ; - - ;
31 10 ERP-JDE-CNC M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
. ?
Schedule-l BRENMPLIDE Lanidssapes Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 -> | ; - - "
32 10 schedulel ERP-IDE-CNC How many JOE total and concurrent users are there? M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
chedule Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-5 - What ta back hed he IDE
33 10 g:::,ctieie ”> ERP-JDE-CNC serjerire tie e databatu schetula grihe M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
u ’ Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 > ther disast ery test: tl ed
34 10 ap ERP-IDE-CNC Are there any disaster recovery tests currently planned on M/s Infosys  |This PQB is for shartlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-lI the JDE servers? ; N " . . J
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
ter-5 -> t the pl including middl
35 10 Chap ERP-JDE-CNC What arethe plansafinduding middleware for M/s Infosys | This PQB is for shartlisting eligible hidder.
Schedule-Il integrations? ¢ e ; . .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 - What lans of includi idd| fi
36 9 Apter2-2 ERP-JDE A AR S TGO R MEIHEIRg ik |eware M/s Infosys  |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-Il integrations? « - . ? @ .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 - Pl i k bers f It A .
37 9 s.:r?: dilr:u) ERP-IDE . ejslp;:t‘;'de il iR ISE FOF VEn Ot eis M/s Infosys | This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
IR Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 -> Are there integration requirements between Oracle . . . . ,
3 ERP-J M/s | This PQB is f hortlist ligible b 3
3 9 cefiadalel s DE JDE,EBS HR, Hyperion systems? /s Infosys is PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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POB Mo: 01/CO/T/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Chapter-5 -»

Please list out the applications landscape currently being

Please refer S.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

39 9,10 schedule-lt ERP-IDE used by BRENMPL? Which ones you want to keep and M/s Infosys  [This PGB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
chedule which ones you want to getrid of Detailed specification and scape of work wilt be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shartlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Flease refer 51.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on Pageio.5
Chapter-5 -> what level of process and technical documentation you
40 9,1G Schzdule I ERP-JDE have? Please categorize it as Good, Average, Below M/fs infosys ‘This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder,
Average Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.S
Chapter-5 = How many third party application integrations do you
41 9,10 Schel:dule I ERP-IDE have? Please provide a list of interfaces. Is there any M/s Infosys This PQOB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
architecture diagram that you can share? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQ8.
f .No. - P .
Is BRBNMPI, Financial reporting to Management done on Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.3
hapter-5 - i ication for Financial
az 9,10 Chapter-3 > ERP-1DE 1OE or is there any downstream application for Financia M/s Infosys | This POB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-il reporting other than JDE?(For Ex.P&L Statements/Balance . . . . . .
Sheet etc.) Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
§ tender 1o the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Coutd you provide a list of reports currently used module Please refer 5l.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
h -5 - i al G
43 9,10 Chapter-5 -> ERP-JDE wise{For Ex.Inventory reports/General Accounts M/s Infosys | This PQB is for shortlisting eligible hidder.,
Schedule-jl reports/Equipment Maintenance reports/Procurement N . . . .
reports/Sales reports etc.)? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
' tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Currently ¢o you use any EOl{Electronic Data Interchange) Please refer 5).No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chanter-5 - InterfacesP{Means any Purchase orders/Sales Orders/Sales
44 9,10 Schzdu!e " ERP-}DE Invoices/Shipping notices etc.} sent in standard formatin M5 Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
hetween systems with BRBNMPL or outside BRENMPL Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
entities) tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chanter-5 > What is the current flow of manufacturing process at
45 9,10 Schzdule-ll ERP-JDE BRBNMPL?I5 there a requirement of having inventory M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligibte bidder.
accounted at work in progress stage? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNa.5
chanter5 - What is the current Asset Depreciation pattern followed at
46 9,10 Schzduie-ll ERP-IDE BRBNMPL?Currently what is the method followed for Asset M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

transfers/Asset Disposals?

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subseguent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

Page &

Corporale
Office
Bangalore



PQB No: 1/CO/IT/PQOB/2024-25 DATED D4/10/2024

Chapter-5 -»

On an average what is the number of Sales Qrders,

Flease refer SL.Ng. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

47 9,10 ERP-IDE . M/s Infasys | This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
' " ?
schedule-l Purchase Orders created in 3 month? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Pl fer SI.No. 2 of Chapter- P §
Are there Data Encryption requirements for any of the JDE ease refer 5I.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on Pagetio.5
5 - i :B f
48 9,10 Chapter-5 -> ERP-JDE modules to be implemented {for example : Bank Interfaces | ), eoo o IThis pas is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-ll , Work Orders, or any Master data information needs to be , e . . .
masked or encrypted) Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
° ¥p tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this PQB.
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
- -5 - i t BRENMPL items? N . . )
49 9,10 g?:g;ejes_lr ERP-JDE :trzc?c”itl:::::ﬁth s::gﬂvenadsosrt:n::;:e;n:_ O;:trsrti;ere on M/s Infosys This POB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
v ! BEC Inv ¥ Detailed specification and scope of work will ke furnished in the subseguent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQ8.
Please refer S1.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 ->» . . o - .
50 9,10 ERP-JDE How many subcontracts are there on current landscape? M/s Infosys  |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder,
Schedule-ll N . : . . .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer 51.Mo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Ch 5 -> i d
51 9,10 apter-3 ERP-JDE How many manufacturing Work rders are created pet M/s Infosys | This PO is for shortiisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-ll menth under current conditions? . : . . . .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders wha qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SL.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 -» . . . - - .
52 i1 ERP-IDE How many Capital Assets are there at BRBNMPL? M/s Infosys This P8 is for shortlisting eligibie bidder.
Schedule-Il . ; . . " :
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shartlisted bidders who qualify in this POS.
Please refer Sl.Mo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
What is your requirement on data migration? Does
53 3 Scope of Work ERP-JDE BRBNIMPL wants to carry entire legacy data or you are ok to M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
have only apen balances migrated? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
please refer SL.No, 2 of Chapter-3 on FageNo.S
We would like to know how many MW environments are
54 3 Scope of Work ORC-MW we going to have as installation of MW is alsa in scope M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

{Dev/SIT/UAT/Pre-Prod/Prod)

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

We are assuming 50 integrations are in scope , including

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

55 Scope of Work ORC-MW i dfle hiased Tritegrations. Plesse confirm M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
real'ime and-Hle:oasec-Itegrauans. g Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
i h | iti ta t i ; ; ;% ;
56 Scope of Work ORC-MW ':;::;Tngh;iv ;;‘;I: :}c;r::;?:iznfli?lllg: ?EP;‘:::;E:;mn?::qn M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
or Ele ' Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Ple h sacti ol details for different i ;
57 Scope of Work ORC-MW int:SSaiioar::::jnanc Ir::;r u::: ;t:tlssin Curlre?;e: ctem ? M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
B yimaior pam.p B ' Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Testing of ERP . ’ ) . . 5 g .
58 Anplication IVS-Testing what is the scope and protocol for performance testing? M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
PR Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer 5I.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 - indly sh t ork and S ity Archi rei
59 Schzdﬁrle-I; Infrastructure Kllacevast ;:iet;:{rl\r:r'lsolr\l:;\:lbon?r;ndeBc::t:IWr:;'utectu £ M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
P YRy & Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Pls clarify if Infosys need to factor cost of Network Links Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 > /internet links/MPLS links /P2P links between Datacenter
60 Sch:dule-l A Infrastructure and 3 office locations{Mysore,Salboni,Bengaluru), as part of M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
the proposal, or it will be provisioned by BRENMPL directly Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
based on the agreed sizing. tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
ter-5 -> of net: d ity co f
61 Ehapter Infrastructure Supp.lv n? work and security components for DCand 3 M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-1 A locations will be part of MSP or BRBNMPL? ) ) ) ; : :
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 -> What is the approach for DR setup, Is DR will also be setup
62 Sch:dule-l " Infrastructure on new hardware in a new location, does version upgrade M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

will happen simultaneously in DC and DR?

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
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POB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/16/2024

Chapter-5 -»

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

63 scheduled A Infrastructure What are the current SLAs and penalties in force wifs infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder,
chedule- Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders whao gualify in this PGB.
Please refer 51.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 -> . . . s - .
&4 schedule-l A Infrastructure What is expected RTQ and RPO? /s Infosys This QB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this PQB.
Please refer 5L.Mo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chanter-5 -> We need sizing details (Make/Mode!) of alf Network and
65 P Infrastructure Security devices deployed in 3 locations, to size the M/sinfosys  [This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-l A . . " . i . . R
network and security devices for the new datacenter Petailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PGB,
Please refar SLNo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 -> Please specify Data center Tier category(Tier 2/3/4) and
66 SchSdule-l A Infrastructure certification required? Does BRBNMPL have any guidelines M/s Infasys This POB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
/ recommendations on Datacenter Architecture Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SLiNo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
C -5 > larify i Id be i id:
67 hapter-5 Infrastructure PIeas_e clarify if datacenter should be in customer provided M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortisting eligible bidder.
Schedute-1 A premises or External Datacenter? . ) . ! . .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished In the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chanters -> If there are any pain points or technical constraints in the
63 P Infrastruciure current architecture, pls highlight the problem statement M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-1 A . N . e . . .
along with the expectations Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Ch 5> th dwi tail ilizati
69 Sct?:;:e?l A Infrastructure 2]:: :‘:\:::;elinki ??:te‘:r:[imig:sjl :;Pn;?nc;r;eh:;:st':::‘i:on M/s Infosys | This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this FO8.
Please refer 51.Mo. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
hapter.5 - id i i —h
70 Chapter.5 -> Infrastructure Plsease provide WAN Acchitecture currently in place ~how M/s Infosys | This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

Schedule-1 A

branches are connected along with the bandwidth details.

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subseguent
tender to the selected/shortfisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Chapter-5 ->

Please clarify if any non-IT components like cabling, Racks,

Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

A 9 Infrastructure ! M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
-| i i E f MSP. '
Schetlile-tA HOEHAE YEryieespte are SR SEnnEn Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Pl fer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 PageNo.5
Please specify that IT infrastructure that is planned to be EgBETElen 020 PLEF0N.EAEEND
-5 - ted at dat faciliti
72 9 Chapter-5 -> Infrastructure h(?s en.grliata Fenter Actites i ; M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-l A will be housed in a separate caged environment dedicated ) ; . : : 4
to BRENMPL At EachiSlte Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
° tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Please specify that the cage should have biometric plus £ 0. 2 of Chap BERC
Chapter-5 -> b -based access al 3 : i i .
73 9 Apes Infrastructure édge _H‘ BRang 3 e re M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Schedule-l A with facility to put lock and key, if so please specify bio- ) il ; ; ;
A ————— Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
€ P tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer S.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter-5 - Pl ify if vi surveill dstob id
74 9 Scl‘?:}dule | ; Infrastructure foi?izs:ni:géi“:g?elras at az:;“;zfifih:;ofl ered M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
P B Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
In Schedule-|
1) The ask is that "The bidder should have experience in
having successfully completed similar works of supply of
Hard S radation of Data C ".R . . o
PRI 'ervers Hpe no ? .a ‘entre 5 eauest 1) It is clearly mentioned in the PQB. Similar works means "Supply of]
Chapter-7 Pre y you to explain what do we mean by "similar work" / what ) "
2 % Experience and Past Hardware or Server upgradtion of Data Center".
75 12 Qualification would be the scope? M/s Infosys g 2
L performance : i i 2) PQB terms will prevail.
Criteria 2) Can we either remove or extend the timeline to last 10- ;
3) Redacted documents should be submitted.
15 years ?
3) Due to confidentiality issue with client,if we are unable
to submit an SoW/ PO. Then what else can be excepted as
avalid document for reference.
For Schedule-lI
1) The ask is that " The bidder should have experience in
having successfully completed similar works of JD Edwards
RP G i ntati ERP field
2 ree.nﬂellld implementation/ larown = 1) Similar works of "JD Edwards ERP Greenfield implementation/ JD Edwards
Chapter-7 Pre . upgradation " . Request you to explain what do we mean g -
. . Experience and Past o " ERP Brownfield upgradation”.
76 12 Qualification arformance by "similar work" / what would be the scope? M/s Infosys 2) PQB tarms will prevail
Criteria G 2) Can we either remove or extend the timeline to last 10- P )

15 years ?

3) Due to confidentiality issue with client,if we are unable
to submit an SoW/ PO. Then what else can be excepted as
avalid document for reference.

3) Redacted documents should be submitted.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Chapter-7 Pre

1) The ask is that "The bidder should have implemented at
least one full cycle (including all major modules)
implementation or upgradation to JO Edwards 9.2 during
the last Seven years ending March 31, 2024". 2) Can we

1) & 2) PQB terms will prevail.

. . T ; imeli K 2 Inf
17 12 anllﬁcatlun Capabilities either remove.or ex‘te‘nd Fhe t|m-E me-to Ia?st 10-15 years M/s Infosys 3) Redacted documents should be submitted.
Criteria 3) Due to confidentiality issue with client,if we are unable
to submit an Sow/ PO. Then what else can be excepted as
avalid document for reference.
’ Please refer Chapter-2 at Page 4.
EBS Dat &U nses will b all
78 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS ?hraﬂeodulesz a?;:eBRB;:PILCG VIl e promtiedin M/s Infosys The necessary Oracle ERP Application software licenses will be procured by
¢ . BRBNMPL from the OEM.
Please refer 5I.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
-off dat cti t data will be load
79 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS Bsafeutoffilateontyartvefourentdiata will beloaded M/sInfosys  |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
and no historical data will be loaded to HRMS. ) B 3 i i
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
L
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Data Extracti | t i illb
80 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS o ract.lo'n. oo ieeacysistemnand deamng wilie M/s Infasys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
the responsibility of BRBNMPL. . e 2 2 4
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
81 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS Oracle EBS will be implemented for India Legislation only M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
le EBS will ing only English for Indi = ;
82 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS Ors.xc X WiikbeisuppRring ey Engishadrintha M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
legislation . . . ' 5 3
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
- Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.
We will propose as part of our training as Train the Trainer & 2 o clis n PageNo.3
inin t detailed level traini TIT . . " s ;
83 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS it g_' Areyou e)fpec etaile ; ‘ralnlng ar TIT for M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
key business users is what you are looking for and that also . X X : 5 .
forenhancementsthatwe:carsy out? Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
' tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Bank will have valid Oracle Support Identifier to raise any
84 2 Assumptions ERP-EBS-HRMS Service requests with Oracle during implementation & M/s Infosys This PQB8 is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

support.

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Historical data needs to be loaded for budget and

Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

85 2 Assumptions Hyperion f i leinh : . M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
CrecasUNB.CyCIE Ny perionSystel: Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
¥ Please refer Chapter-2 at Page 4.
0 H i lanning inst; lice Il b
86 2 Assumptions Hyperion :2:Lie;$ere:;:hp annz&j;:sbanﬂc:;{fh;l;fr ioenseslRe M/s Infosys The necessary Oracle ERP Application software licenses will be procured by
P S Annd Y BRBNMPL from the OEM.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Dat cti t in ill Z :
87 2 Assumptions Hyperion thae?f::t;silt;cjiz:tfrzr:;:g:c:d:’{s it elgansingwill de M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
P ¥ g Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Bank will have valid Oracle Support Identifier to raise any
88 2 Assumptions Hyperion Service requests with Oracle during implementation & M/s Infosys This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
support. Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
One of the pre-qualification criteria is that the vendor
should have supplied hardware. While we have done this
kind of supply of hardware and have been managing Data
ol il ki
1 12 Qualification PQcC 2 . Aty ) & upp.y M/s Birlasoft  [PQB terms will prevail.
Criteria hardware (as this has been provided as a service) Hence
request you to please dilute this criteria to "experienced in
providing data centre services" or to allow us to form a
consortium with a vendor who can provide experience of
hardware supply.
Chapter 5, Schedule I1, Section A, under JOE bill of material
we see ‘Advanced Pricing’ module is missing which is Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Chapter5 -> normally licensed separately and we will need this module
2 10 Sch:dule i Scope of Work to configure India GST related transactions for sales. So, we | M/s Birlasoft | This PQBs for shortlisting eligible bidder.

need better understanding from BRBNMPL on this aspect
please whether this is being included in OEM Bill of

Material.

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Chapter-7 Pre

Chapter 7, Pre-Qualification Criteria under sr. no. 2,
schedule Il, it is asked to produce proof of JDE project
executed in last 7 years with certain value of contract and
vendor needs to provide Purchase Order and certificate of
completion as evidence to meet these criteria, we have
following queries related to this requirement

1) Can we provide signed “Statement of Work” instead of

1) Yes.

Copy of Supporting documents-Purchase Orders/Statement of Work/Work
Orders/LOls/Agreement/Contract Copy & Completion Certifcates/Go-Live
certificates.

12

ificati M/s Birlasoft ) .
2‘9:" _Ica ol REE Purchase Order as evidence? feBi 2) A Confirmation letter /certficiate for the completion of project and/or Go-
fiene Live Certificate is required.
2) Can we provide an e mail which states successful go live 3) No, Total contract value can not be split into multiple POs. PQB terms will
from customer as a proof for certificate of completion? prevail,
3) Can the total contract value split into multiple POs be
allowed to meet the criteria of overall contract value?
The same supporting documents as per Point 2 of Chapter-7 Pre-qualification
Chapter 7, Pre-Qualification Criteria under sr. no. 3, point criteria shall suffice this. Bidders fulfilling and submitting credentials against
Chapter-7 Pre no. 2, “The Bidder should provide evidence that they have Experience criteria as at 5.No. 2, chapter 7 of the Pre-Qualification Criteria
Qualification Pac the capability to supply hardware and implement JD M/s Birlasoft  |need not submit proof of Capability.
Criteria Edwards 9.2.”. What documents bidder needs to provide to NO Relaxation of Norms shall be extended to any
meet these criteria? category(MSME/MII/Startup etc.) of bidders with regard to Capability
criteria.
Page 6 of the PQB says that vendor should possess a class Il
igni den i igital signati tificate.
lofarmation 4 :ilgr:Zf ac:ssessczlzzt;:nm?z:dolzg;:\ie :‘ge u:::Bc:él‘:lll\fI:ftc:Ne M/s Birlasoft e ikt i
Bidders B, : o : q The bid has to be submitted in line with the MSTC terms and conditions.
allow offline submission of sealed bid as per the same
timelines.
All financial data should be "All financial data should be certified by certified accountants e.g.
Chapters? certified by certified Chartered Accountants (CA) in India and Certified Public Accountant

Pre-qualification
criteria Point no 4
Financials

accountants e.g., Charted
Accounts (CA) in India and
Certified Public
Accountant/Chartered
Accountant in other
countries.

The Audited Financial Statement are certified by the
company's Independent Auditors. If the bidder submits the
Financial Statement along with a CA certificate certifying
the Average Annual Turnover and Net Worth for the past
three years, will that suffice as a compliance document for
this Qualification Criteria? Please confirm

M/s LTI Mindtree

/ Chartered Accountant in other countries.

Submission of audited books of accounts with valid UDIN is required
for firms whose sales, turnover or gross receipts is more than X1 crore,
However, for firms whose cash receipts are limited to 5% of the gross
receipts or turnover, and whose cash payments are limited to 5% of
the aggregate payments, the threshold limit of X1 crore for tax audit is
increased to X10 crore with effect from AY 2021-22 (FY 2020-21)."
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Sl. No. 6, Page No.
5

Price/ Commercials should
not be quoted/indicated at
any place in the Pre-
Qualification Bid (PQB)
submitted. Any
respondent
quoting/indicating
commercials/price
Indication, whether
directly or indirectly, will
summarily be rejected

We understand that BRBNMPL is not looking for any price /
quotation as part of the PQB response, kindly confirm. As
information shared in these sections differs

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer Page No. 05, Point No. 06. - "No Price Quotation is required for
this PQB."

In page No. 06, under the MSTC Portal Guidelines, standard MSTC bidding
process is mentioned. However, it is not applicable to this PQB."

Sl. No. 13 A, Page
No. 6

SPECIAL NOTE: THE PRICE BID HAVE TO BE SUBMITTED ON-
LINE AT www.mstcecommerce.com/eprocn

M/s LTI Mindtree

"This is a standard guidelines of MSTC bidding process. However, it is not
applicable to this PQB."

Sl. No. 24

Final Evaluation: Vendors
will be shortlisted based
on the credentials,
supporting documents
provided by bidders and
its evaluation by
BRBNMPL.

What are the parameters on which BRBNMPL will evaluate
the PQB response

M/s LTI Mindtree

The bidders will be evaluated based on the documents submitted against
Chapter -6 - Quality Control Requirement and
Chapter- 7 - Pre Qualification Criteria.

Chapter-4

The bidder/s will be
required to supply, install,
configure and setting up
the ERP Data Centre as per
the size and specification
drawn by BRBNMPL

BRBNMPL - is the sizing done considering the requirement
of infra application / OS etc. ?
Hope, all performance issues will be taken by BRBNMPL

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer S.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

Chapter-5

Supply of other
Hardware/Software
components required for
ERP Data center

We would like to understand BRBNMPL expectation on the
response required for Schedule 1 - Hardware component

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is issued for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who gualify in this PQB.

Chapter-5

Supply of Oracle SPARC, X-
86 Servers and ZFS Storage
per BOQ finalized by
BRBNMPL

Can bidder supply x-86 to implement Oracle ERP?

We recommend moving to x86 for following reasons :
1.Higher maintenance and implementation cost of SUN
2.Limited deployment hence resources not available to
support

3,Limited flexibility with less future oriented

4.Difficult to move in future from sun platform to x86

M/s LTI Mindtree

PQB terms will prevail.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Quality control
requirements

1) Bidder should have at
least 50 plus professionals

For the PQB stage, a self declaration letter will suffice as a

Bidder can submit a Self declaration containing requisite details of the
professionals for following points:
1. Bidder should have at least 50 plus professionals with JDE/EBS

- ith J B. i ion. s LTI Mindt
2 1 Ehaphes-5 wiy X HIEEBo certifiExtan compliance document for the requirement?. Kindly confirm My InClres 2 .
2. Bidder should possess certification.
resources having expertise 2. Bidder should possess resources having expertise in administration of
in administration of ORACLE Hardware (SPARC, X-86, ZFS)."
ORACLE Hardware (SPARC,
X-86, ZFS).
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
9 10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work Whether Business Process Re-Engineering will be in scope | M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQ8.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Whether Impl ti hanged busi
10 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work = ; JuETHER: S |ur.\ of C. 6 HBIMESSRIOEEssEs M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
among business users, will be in scope . e : . e
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer Sl.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
List of third part: licati integrati i b
11 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work ist of third party application / integrations required tobe | )/ \ ) pingtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
considered as part of the project ; b : ; .
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
Whether performance testing will be in scope, if so -
12 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work whether BRBNMPL will require the bidder to provide the M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
required tool Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer S.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
13 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work Information on total and module wise - number of users M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this POB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
A A h ided, for th " 4 i - ;
14 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work ny sequence, that may be have been decided, for the M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

implementation of different modules

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

Page 15

¢ .
Corporaf

Office y j}
Bangalore /o
; ey




PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

15

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

Target timeline for the project and / or phases of the
project

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer S..No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

16

9,10

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

List of reports that you will require and the proposed
technology - JDE / OVR / BIP / EBS / Hyperion

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

17

9,10

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

List of reporting and dashboarding tool you propose to use

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

18

9,10

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

Details of existing systems and applications used for
maintaining Employee Data or Processing Payroll ?

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

19

9,10

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

List of Jobs/Grades/Positions/Departments/Divisions etc

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

20

9,10

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

Whether payroll processing is required for third party, in
addition to regular employees?

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

21

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

Details of any Teleservices that may be required

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.

22

9,10

Chapter-5

Scope of Work

Whether data extraction for migration, will be in scope of
implementor or provided by BRBNMPL team in XL format

M/s LTI Mindtree

Please refer S.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/

2024

List of all hardware and software, for the data centre (DC)

Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5

23 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work M (DR} locations M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
ANCECIEastErTECoNERy ’ Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
ilabilit BRBN ided ti ili
24 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work f“:l Fbc;r:iyvl:ffest Be:anIL wrpvided pecommedationfagity M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
= 5 & Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
Please refer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
The detail of the BRBNMPL int | team that will be ; . : £ < F
25 9,10 Chapter-5 Scope of Work E_ el ) . e EE_' M/s LTI Mindtree |This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.
dedicated to this project, at each location . P % ; 5
Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
- . Consortium of hidders to particpate in the Tender/PQB
Submission of Bid : " " ’
1 Page 8; SI. No. 16 Consortiums shall not be considered. M/s Wizertech |PQB terms will prevail.
Requesting to allow Consortium bid
Page 11; -6, li trol i hould h id CM tificati
2 ge 11 ; Chapter-6, |Qua |.ty Contro Bldders's ould have vali M Level 5 Certification M/s Wizertech |PQB terms will prevail.
S| No. 03 Requirements Requesting to allow CMM level 3
The bidder should have implemented at least one full cycle
(including all major modules) implementation or
3 Page 12,51 No. 03 |Capabilities upg.radation to JD Edwards 9.2 during the last Seven years M/s Wizertech Supporting do-cuments as per Point 2 of Chapter-7 Pre-qualification criteria
ending March 31, 2024. shall be submitted.
Requesting to elaborate on experience in
support/development/customisation/upgrade of JDE.
Comprehensive maintenance support for
Hardware/0S/Middleware.
« To provide comprehensive maintenance and service
Pl fer SI.No. 2 of Chapter-3 on PageNo.5
support for the Hardware, OS and middleware including EeAseRE 22 b
S f Work i de/Servi k i hes etc., ) o ;
4 Page 9, Schedule 1 COpEoL¥ror versions upgrade/Service packs/security patches etc. far a M/s Wizertech [This PQB is for shortlisting eligible bidder.

Chapter-5

period of 5 years.

For Comprehensive maintenance and support end
customer should renew the ATS renewal with oracle for
hardware and JDE software's, so as to support by OEM for
versions upgrade/service packs/security patches etc.

Detailed specification and scope of work will be furnished in the subsequent
tender to the selected/shortlisted bidders who qualify in this PQB.
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PQB No: 01/CO/IT/PQB/2024-25 DATED 04/10/2024

Page 12, S| No. 02

Experience and
Past performance

The bidder should have experience in having successfully
completed similar works of 1D Edwards ERP Greenfield
implementation/ERP Brownfield upgradation to latest
Version during the last 7 years ending on 31st March 2024.
a) Three similar completed works each costing not less than
the amount equal to X16.84 Crores.

b) Twao similar completed works each costing not less than
the amount equal to X21.05 Crores.

c) One similar completed works costing not less than the
amount equal to X33.68 Crores.

"JD Edwards ERP" Greenfield implementation or "ERP
(referring to Oracle EBS) brownfield upgradation to latest
versions.

Is any of the mentioned terms is OK to qualify for Schedule
n?

M/s Wizertech

Yes.

"The bidder should have experience in having successfully completed similar
works of JD Edwards ERP Greenfield implementation/ JD Edwards ERP
Brownfield upgradation to latest Version during the last 7 years ending on
31st March 2024.

a) Three similar completed works each costing not less than the amount
equal to 16.84 Crores. OR

b) Two similar completed works each costing not less than the amount equal
to X21.05 Crores. OR

¢) One similar completed works costing not less than the amount equal to
%33.68 Crores. "
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